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INDEPEhBENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Honorabie Board of County Commissioners 
Nye Counly, Nevada 
Tonopah, Nevada 

I have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements ofit'ye County, Nevada, as of and for 
the year ended June 30,2000, as listed in the table of contents. These general purpose financial statements 
are the responsibility of Nye CounQ7s management. My responsibili~ is to express an opinion on these 
general purpose financial statements based on my audit. 

1 conducted m\i audit in accordance with generaliy accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable 
to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller Cenerai of the 
United States. Those standards require that I plm and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial 
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and sigificant estimated made 
by management, as %ell as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. I believe that my audit 
provides a reasonable basis for my opinion. 

The County" fixed assets records have not been ia ulated on a currenr basis. Historicai cost is not available 
for ail fixed assets. Accordingly a statement of general fixed assets, required by generaily accepted 
accounting principles, is not included in the financial statements. 

lr, my opinion, except for the effects of omitting the General Fixed Asset Croup, as discussed in the 
preceding paragraphs, the general pu ose financial statements referred to in the first paragraph present fairly 
in all material re cts, the financial position of Kye Counv, Neva as of June 30.2000, and the results of 

ash flows of its proprietary fund types for t ed, in conformi5 nith 

purpose financiaf statements and, in my opinion, is fairly presented in all material respects in relation to the 
general purpose financial statements taken as a whole. 



In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, I have also issued a report dated January 17,200 1 on 
my consideration ofthe County's internal control over financial reportingand my tests of its compliance with 
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants. This report in as integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be read in conjunction with this 
report in considering the results of my audit. 

Las Vegas, Nevada 
January 17,200 1 
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NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 

ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 
June 30,2000 

Page 1 of 2 

Governmental Fund Types 

Special Debt Capital 
General Revenue Service Prqjects 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 
Accounts receivable, net 
Interfund receivable 
Prepaids 
Advznces to ~ t h e r  fmds  
Notes receivable 
Fixed assets (net of depreciation 
when applicable) 

OTHER DEBITS 
Amount available for retirement of 
general long term debt 

Amount to be provided for: 
Retirement of general long term debt 
Compensated absences 
Landfill closure costs 

Total assets and other debits 



i Proprietary Fiduciary Account Totals 
E 
E Fund Type Fund Types Groups (Memorandum Only) 

Internal Trust and General Long 
Service Agency Term Debt 2000 1999 

See accompanying note to fin 
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NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 

ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 
June 30,2000 

Page 2 of 2 

Governmental Fund Types 

Special Debt Capital 
General Revenue Service Projects 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable $ 553,036 $ 1,849,938 $ 0 $ 467,741 
Accrued payroll and benefits 671,178 175,324 0 0 
Interfwd receivables 967,303 30,664 0 0 
Deferred revenues 67,987 1,642,556 0 0 
Deferred taxes 233,388 90,614 1,553 1 1,869 
Deferred interest 0 165,818 0 0 
Due to other governments 0 0 0 0 
Advances from other funds 0 4,717,207 0 0 
Accrued compensated absences 0 0 0 0 
Bonds payable 0 0 0 0 
Landfill closure cost 0 0 0 0 

Total liabilities 2,492,892 8,672, I2 1 1,553 

FUND EOUITY 
Retained earnings: 
Contributed capital 
Unreserved 

Fund balance: 
Reserved for: 
Notes 
Advances 
Prepaids 
Debt service 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 



Proprietary Fiduciary Account Totals 
Fund Type Fund Types Groups (Memorandum Only) 

Internal Trust and General Long 
Service Agency Term Debt 2000 1999 

See accompanying notes to nanciai statements 
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NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES AND EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

For the Year Ended June 30,2000 

Special Debt 
General Revenue Service 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Liceilses and permits 
Intergovernlnental 
Charges for serv ices 
Fines and forfeitures 
Other revenues 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current: 
General government 
Public safety 
Judicial 
Public works 
Health and sanitation 
Welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Community support 
Intergovernmental 

Capital projects 
Debt service: 

Principal 
Interest 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Sale of fixed assets 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

otal other sources (uses) 

f>ciencyj of reve 
over expenditures and orher uses 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 



Totals 
Capital Expendable (Memorandutn Only) 
Projects Trust 2000 1999 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 
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NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

For the Year Ended June 30,2000 
Page 1 of 2 

General Fund 
Variance- 
Favorable 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) 
Revenues: 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Other revenues 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
C~rrent:  
General government 
Public safety 
Judicial 
Public works 
Health and sanitation 
We 1 fare 
Culture and Recreation 
Community support 
Intergover~imental 
Contingency 

Capital projects 
Debt service: 

Principal 
Interest 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating tral~sfers out 

Excess (deficiency) of re%enues and other 
sources over expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 

nd of year 



Special Revenue Funds 
Variance- 
Favorable 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) 

See accompanying note to financial statements 
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NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (CONTINUED) 

For the Year Ended June 30,2000 
Page 2 of 2 

Debt Service Fund 
Variance 
Favorable 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) 
Revenues : 

Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for sewices 
Fines and forfeitures 
Other revenues 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current: 

General government 
Public safety 
Judicial 
Public works 
Health and sanitation 
Welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Community support 
Intergovernmental 
Contingency 

Capital projects 
Debt service: 

Principal 
interest 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 

Other financing sources (user): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Totai other sources (uses) 

eficiency) of revenues and other 
sources over expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 



Capital Projects Fund 
Variance- 
Favorable 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 
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NY E COUNTY, NEVADA 
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES RETAINED EARNINGS 

For the Year Ended June 30,2000 and 1999 
Internal Service Fund 

2000 1999 
Operating revenues: 
Charges for services 
Other 

Total operating revenue 

Operating expenses: 
Salaries and wages 
Empioyee benefits 
Service and supplies 
Depreciation 
Total operating expenses 

Net income (loss) 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Interest revenue 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

Net income (loss) 

Add back amortization on contributed capital 

Retained earnings: 
Beginning of year 

k End of year 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF' CASH FLOWS 
Year Ended June 30,2000 

Page 1 of 2 
Internal Service Fund 

2000 1999 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Cash received from customers $ 2,740,661 $ 1,3 10,337 
Cash paid for employees and benefits (592,977) (65 1,846) 
Cash paid to suppliers (2,464,694) (868,94 1) 

Cash provided (used) by 
operating activities (3 17,O 10) (2 10,450) 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: 
Interfund payable (9 1,464) 0 
Advances from other funds 139,836 0 
Operating transfers in 150,000 200,000 
Operating transfers out (8,9 16) 0 
interest earned 28,9 '1 2 1 1,095 

Net cash provided (used) by noacapitai financing activities 2 18,368 2 1 1,095 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: 
Purchase of fixed assets 

Net increase (decrease) in cash 
and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents: 
Beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents: 
End of year 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 
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NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 

COMBINED STATEMENT O F  CASH FLOWS 
Year Ended June 30,2000 

Page 2 of 2 
Internal Service Fund 

2000 1999 

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net 
cash provided by operating activities 

Operating income (loss) $ (377,662) 

Adjustments to recorncile uperaiing income 
(loss) to net cash provided (used) by 
operating activities: 

Depreciation expense 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in due from 

other governments 
(Decrease) increase in accounts 

payable 
(Decrease) increase in payroll 

payable 

Total adjustments 

Net cash provided (used) by 
operating activities 

Noncash investing, capital and 
financing activities: 
Contributions of fixed assets from 
general government 

Purchase of fixed assets from 
road fund 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 
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NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30,2000 

A. SUMMARY O F  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

1. Reporting Entity 

Nye County, Nevada is a municipality governed by an elected five member board. As required by generally accepted accounting principles, 
these financial statement present Nye County, Nevada (the primary government) and its component ~mits. Incl~~ded as a component unit 
is the Nye County Hospital District. 

Although each of the above mentioned governmental units operates as a separate entity, the members of the Board of Nye County 
Commissioners are also the board members (ex-officio) of t'he iHospita1 Because the component unit has substantialiy the same governing 
body as the governing body of the primary government, it IS blended into the financial statements and it is reflected as an enterprise fund. 

2. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Basis of Presentation 

The accounts of the County are organized and operated on the basis of funds and account groups. A fund is an independent fiscal and 
accounting entity with a self balancing set of accounts. Fund accounting segregates funds according to their intended purpose and is used 
to aid management in demonstrating compliance with finance related legal and contractual provisims. The minimum number of funds are 
maintained consistent with legal and managerial requirements. Account groups are a reporting device to account for certain assets and 
liabilities of the governmental funds not recorded directly in those funds. 

The County has the following fund types and account groups: 

Covernmentalfutzds are used to account for the County's general government activities. Governmental fund types use the flow of current 
financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting 
revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e., when they are "measurable and available"). "Measurable" means the amount of 
the transaction can be determined and "available" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities 
ofthe current period. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for unmatured interest on a general long 
term debt which is recognized when due, and certain compensated absences and claims and judgements which are recognized when the 
obligations are expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources. 

Property taxes, licenses, and interest are susceptible to accrual. Taxes collected and held by the state at year end on behalf of the County 
are also recognized as revenue. Other receipts and taxes become measurable and available when cash is received by the County and are 
recognized as revenue at that time. 

Entitlement and shared revenues are recorded at the time of receipt or earlier if the susceptible to accrual criteria are met. Expenditure 
driven grants are recognized as revenue when the qualifying expenditures have been incurred and all other grant requirements have been 
met. 

Governmental funds include the following fund types: 

The general.fund IS the government's primary operating fund, it accounts for all financial resources ofthe general government, except those 
required to be accounted for in another fund. 

The special revenue finds account for revenue sources tnat are legally restricted to expenditure for speclfic purposes (not tncluding 
expendable trusts or major capital projects). 

The debt servicefundaccounts for the servicing of general long term debt not being financed by proprietary or nonexpendable trust funds. 

The caplral projects find.s account for the acquisition of fixed assets or construction of major capital projects not being financed by 
proprietary or nonexpendahle ti ust funds 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30,2000 

A SUMMARY O F  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

2. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Basis of Presentation (Continued) 

Proprietcrry Funcis are accounted for in the flow ofeconomic resources measurement focus and uses the accrual basis ofaccounting. Under 
this method, revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred. As permitted by generally 
accepted accounting principles, the County has elected to apply only applicable Financial Accounting Standards Board statement and 
interpretation issued before November 30, 1989 in its accounting and reporting practices for its proprietary operations. 

Proprietary funds inciude the following fund types: 

The internal servicejimd accounts for operations that provide services to other departments or agencies of the government, or other 
governments, on a cost-reimbursement basis. 

Fiduciaryfunds account for assets held by the County in a trustee capacity or as an agent on behalfofothers. Trust funds account for assets 
held by the County under the terms of a formal trust agreement. 

Expendable trz~~tfunds are accounted for in essentially the same manner as the governmental fund types, using the same measurement focus. 
Agency funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting. These funds are used to account for assets that the County 
holds for others in an agency capacity. 

Account Groups. The general long term debt account group is used to account for general long term debt and certain other liabilities that 
are not specific liabilities of proprietary or trust funds. 

3. Assets, Liabilities, and Equity 

a. Pooled Cash and Investments 

The County maintains a cash and investment pool that is available for use by all funds. At June 30, 2000 this pool is displayed by fund 
type in the combined balance sheet as "Pooled cash and investments". 

The County's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits and short term investments with original 
maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition. 

Investments are stated at fair value on the balance sheet. Fair value is the amount at which a financial instrument could be exchanged in 
a current transaction between willing parties other than in a forced or liquidation sale. Changes in the fair value of County investments 
are part of investment income which is included in revenue from local sources on the combined statements of revenues, expenditures, and 
changes in k n d  balance. (See Note C I )  

Nevada statutes authorize the County to invest in: 

I .  Obligation ofthe V.S. Treasury and U. . agencies in which the maturiv dates do not extend more than I0 year from the date of 
purchase. 

2 .  Negotiable certificates ofdeposit issued by commercial banks or insured savings and loan associations (those over $100,000 must 
be fully collateralized). 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30,2000 

A. SUMMARY O F  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

3. Assets, Liabilities, and Equity (Continued) 

a. Pooled Cash and Investments (Continued) 

3. Negotiable notes or short term negotiable bonds issued by local governments within Nevada. 

4. Eligible bankers' acceptances that do not exceed 180 days maturity and do not exceed 20 percent of the investment portfolio. 

5. Commercial paper with a rating of A-1 or P-l that does not exceed 240 days maturity and does not exceed 20 percent of the 
portfolio. 

6. The State of Nevada's Local Government investment Pool. 

7 .  Repurchase agreements that are collateralized at 102 percent of the repurchase price and do not exceed 90 days maturity. 
Securities used for col!steral must meet the criteria listed above 

8.  Money Market Mutual funds which are rated as "AAA" or its equivalent and invest only in securities issued by the Federal 
Government, U.S. agencies, or repurchase agreements fully collateralized by such securities. 

b. Receivables and Payables 

Transactions between funds that are representative of lendingiborrowing arrangements outstanding at the end ofthe fiscal year are referred 
to as either "interfund receivablesipayables" (i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or advances toifrom other funds (i.e., the noncurrent 
portion of interfund loans). All other outstanding balances between funds are reported as "due toifrom other funds". 

Advances between funds are offset by a fund balance reserve account in applicable governmental funds to indicate they are not available 
for appropriation and are not expendable available financial resources. 

Taxes on real property are levied on July first of each year and are due on the third Monday in July. They can be paid in quarterly 
installments in July, October, January, and March. In the event of nonpayment, the County Treasurer is authorized to hold property for 
two years, subject to redemption upon payment of taxes, penalties, and costs, together with interest at the rate of 10 percent per year from 
the date the taxes were due until paid. If delinquent taxes are not paid within the two year redemption period, the County Treasurer obtains 
a deed to the property free of all encumbrances. Upon receipt of a deed, the County Treasurer may sell the property to satisfy the tax lien. 

Article X, Section 2, of the Constitution of the State of Nevada limits the total taxes levied by all overlapping governmental units within 
the boundaries ofany County (i.e., the county, the county school district, the state, and any other city, town, or special district) to an amount 
not to exceed $5 per $100 of assessed valuation of the property being taxed. 

The Nevada Legislature enacted provisions whereby the combined overlapping tax rate was limited to $3.64 per $100 ofassessed valuation. 

elmquent taxes rece~vable not collected irhm sixty days after y e a  end are to be recorded as deferred taxes as the? are not ava~labk to 
pay liabilities of the current perrod The foilowit~g delrnqr~enr taxes receiliabie have been deferred 

General Special Debt Capital Trust and 
Fund Revenue Service Proiects Aaencv Total 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30,2000 

A. SUMMARY O F  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

3. Assets, Liabilities, and Equity (Continued) 

c. Inventories and Prepaid Items 

The cost of governmental fund type inventories are recorded as expenditures when purchased rather than when consumed. Inventories of 
proprietary funds are recorded when consumed. inventories are valued using the first in  first out (FIFO) method. 

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs appiicabie to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid items in the proprietary funds. 

d. Fixed assets 

Property, plant, and equipment in the proprietary funds of the County are recorded at cost. Property, plant, and equipment donated to these 
proprietary fund type operations are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of donation. 

Major outiajls for capital assets and improvements are capitalized in proprietary funds as projects are constructed. interest incurred during 
the construction phase of proprietary fund fixed assets is reflected in the capitalized value of the asset constructed, net of interest earned 
on the invested proceeds over the same period. 

Property, plant, and equipment are depreciated in the proprietary funds of the county using the straight line method over the following 
estimated useful lives: (See Note C3) 

Assets Years 
Buildings 30 
Vehicles 10 
Office equipment 10 
Computer equipment 10 

e. Compensated Absences 

Vested or accumulated vacation and sick leave that is expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources is reported 
as an expenditures and a f ind liability of the governmental fund that will pay it. Amounts of vested or accumulated vacation leave that 
are not expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources are reported in the general long term debt account group. 
No expenditure is reported for these amounts. (See Note G4) 

t Long Term Obligations 

The County reports long term debt of governmental funds at face value in the general long term debt account group. Certain other 
governmental fund obligations not expected to be financed with current available financial resources are also reported in the general long 
term debt account group. (See Note C 

or governmental fund tj, es, bond premiums. an ants, as weif as issuance costs. are recognized during the current 
proceeds are reported as an other financing source et ofthe applicable premium or discount. Issuance costs, even ifi?.ithheld from the actual 
net proceeds received, are reported as debt services expenditures Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or 
discount. Issuance costs are reported as deferred charges. 

For proprietary b n d  types, bond premiums, and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life ofthe bonds 
using the effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the appiicable bond premium or discount. fssuance costs are 
reported as deferred charges 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30,2000 

A. SUMMARY O F  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

3. Assets, Liabilities, and Equity (Continued) 

€5 Fund Equity 

Reservations of fund balance represent amounts that are not appropriable or are legally segregated for a specific purpose. Reservations 
of retained earnings arc limited to outside third party restrictions. Designations of fund balance represent tentative management plans that 
are subject to change. 

h. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates 
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of 
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Actual results could differ Erom those estimates. 

Total columns in the general purpose financial statements are captioned as "memorandum only" because they do not represent consolidated 
financial information and are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. The columns do not present information that reflects financial 
position, results ofoperations, or cash flows in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Interfund eliminations have not 
been made in aggregation of this data. 

j. Comparative Data/Reclassification 

Comparative total data for the prior year has been presented in selected sections of the accompanying financial statements in order to 
provide an understanding of the changes in the County's financial position and operations. Also, certain amounts presented in the prior 
year data have been reclassified in order to be consistent with the current year's presentation. 

The Nye Hospital enterprise fund has been reclassified into two funds, a special revenue fund and a debt service fund. Assets of the 
Hospital were sold on August 12, 1999. Tax rates for debt service and operation will remain in place for 10 years or until all remaining 
debt is paid off, whichever is earlier. 

k. Fund Balance Restatements 

Medical and General Indigent Special Revenue Fund 
The County advanced monies to the Nye County Hospital District in the amount of $83,637 in prior years. The Hospital recorded this 
transaction as a liability. The County recorded it as an ~ntergovernmental expenditure. Due to the differing manner in which the two 
entities recorded this transaction, the fund balance ofthe Medical and General Indigent special revenue fund has been restated to correctly 
show the amount due to Medical and General Indigent special revenue fund from the Nye County Hospital District. 

Interest accrued on loans due from the Hospital has not been recorded in the Medical and General Indigent special revenue fund due to 
ospital's inabilt@ to pay. ;th the sale of the Nospita tion of the tax rate ijf the ospital District for ten years. the ability 

is reasonably certain T beginning fund balance icted for past accrued ~n rest tn the amount of $304,537. 

County Hospital District 
The fund balance of the Nye County Hospital District enterprise fund has been restated to reflect the change of the Nye Hospital District 
enterprise fund to a special revenue fund and a debt service fund. 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30,2000 

A. SUMMARY O F  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

3. Assets, Liabilities, and Equity (Continued) 

1. Sale of Enterprise Fund 

On August 12, 1999, all assets of the Hospital were sold to a private health care corporation. The total purchase price was $100,000. The 
District received $1 0,000 as a down payment and accepted a note requiring $10,000 payments for each of the next nine years (maturing 
in 2008). The note is non-interest bearing. Liabilities for the District were not assumed by the buyer. 

On August 12, 1999 the Nye County Commissioners dissolved the Nye County Hospital District and notified the Nevada Department of 
Taxation that the District had been dissolved and all assets had been sold to a Nevada Corporation. A letter from the Nevada State Attorney 
General's office date March 6, 1985 stated that Nye County would be responsible for the accounts payable and debts of the Hospital 
District. The Department of Taxation approved the continuation of property tax assessment for the Hospital District for a period not to 
exceed ten years or until all debts have been repaid. The County will continue preparing financial reports as requested by the Nevada 
Department of Taxation until all debt is repaid. 

For the period of July 1 through August 12, 1999 (date of sale), the Hospital District's loss from operations totaled $485,256. The loss 
on the sale of assets totaled $2,230,570. The County has changed the reporting of the Hospital to a special revenue fund for the financial 
statements ending June 30,2000. 

B. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

1. Budgetary information 

The County uses the following procedures to establish, modify, and control the budgetary data presented in the financial statements: 

Prior to April 15, the County submits to the Nevada State Department of Taxation the tentative budget for the next fiscal year, 
commencing on July 1 .  The budget, as submitted, contains the proposed expenditures and means of financing them. 

The Nevada State Department of Taxation notifies the County of its acceptance of the budget. 

Public hearings are conducted on the third Monday in May. 

After all changes have been noted and hearings closed, the County Commissioners adopt the budget on or before June 1. 

Whenever such an action does not increase the total appropriation for any fiscal year and is not in conflict with other statutory 
provisions, the financial officer may transfer appropriations within any function or program or between functions or programs 
within a fund, if 

1. The governing body is advised of the action at the next regular meeting; and; 

increases to a fund's budget (augmentations) other than by transfer are accomplished through formal Commission action. 

Statutory regulations require budget control to be exercised at the function level within the general fund or at the fund level for 
other funds. 

Budget appropriations lapse at year end. 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30,2000 

B. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued) 

1 .  Budgetary Infor~nation (Continued) 

I. Budgets as originally adopted were augmented in the following funds: 

General Fund CDBG Special Revenue Fund 
Medical and General Indigent Special Revenue Fund Juvenile Probation Special Revenue Fund 
Law Library Special Revenue Fund Capital Projects Fund 
Minmg Maps Speclai Revenue Fund 

2. Encumbrance Accounting 

Encumbrance accounting is not utilized in the governmental funds. 

3. Excess of Expenditures over Appropriations 

The following functions in the general fund were overexpended: 

Public Safety 
Judicial 
Health and Sanitation 

The following individual funds were overexpended: 

Road Special Revenue Fund 
Agricultural Special Revenue Fund 
Building Department Special Revenue Fund 
Juvenile Probation Special Revenue Fund 
Radio Communications Special Revenue Fund 

4. Deficit Fund Equity 

The following funds had a deficit fund balance at June 30,2000: 

Airport Special Revenue Fund 
Law Library Special Revenue Fund 
Juvenile Probation Special Revenue Fund 
Economic Development Special Revenue Fund 
Controlled Substances Special Revenue Fund 
Amargosa Communiq Center Special Revenue Fund 
Employee Croup Insurance Internal Service Fund 
kfoto~pool internal f eivice 

C. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 

1.  Pooled Cash and Investments 

At year end, the County's carrying amount ofdeposits was 5;(42,125 j and the bank balance was $1,259,938 Ofthe bank balance, $100,000 
was covered by Federal Depository Insurance, and $1,159,938 was covered by collateral held by the County's financial instruction's trust 
department or agent in the County's name. 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30,2000 

C. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS (Continued) 

1. Pooled Cash and Investments (Continued) 

The Nye County Treasurer administers an investment pool in accordance with Nevada Revised Statutes Chapter 354.168. At June 30,2000 
this pool is displayed by fund type on the combined balance sheets as "Pooled Cash and Investments". The pool is available for use by all funds 
ofthe County. Any local government within Nye County whose money is held under the custody ofthe County Treasurer may invest its money 
with the investment pool. The County Treasurer may invest the money of the investment pool in investments which have been authorized as 
investments by Nevada Revised Statutes. (See Note A3a) 

Interest is apportioned to the funds within the pool monthly based on the fund's ending balance invested for the month. 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement 3 1 requires fair value reporting of all investments. The fair value of the County's 
investment in the Nevada State Treasurer's local Government lnvestment Pool was determined by multiplying the pool's fair value per share 
factor times the County's pool balance as of June 30,2000. 

The Nevada State Treasurer's Locai Government investment Fool is an agency fund of the State administered by the State Treasurer. Any 
local government may deposit its money with the fund. The State Treasurer may invest the money in the fund in investments which have been 
authorized as investments for local governments by Nevada Revised Statutes and in time certificates of deposit. (See Note A3a) 

At the end of each month the State Treasurer computes the portion of the total deposits in the find which were attributable during the month 
to each local government. The proportion is applied to the total amount of interest received during the month on invested money of the fund 
and credited to each participating local government less the proportionate amounts of the assessments for the expenses of administration. 

lnvestment income earned from pooled investments of funds that is assigned to another fund was as follows: 

TO 
Capital Projects 

FROM 
Self Insurance Internal Service Fund 
Emergency Medical Special Revenue Fund 
Public Transit Special Revenue Fund 
General Fund 
Amargosa Town Special Revenue Fund 
Ambulance and Health Special Revenue Fund 
Medical and General Indigent Special Revenue Fund 
Juvenile Probation Special Revenue Fund 
Beatty Town Special Revenue Fund 
JP Court Fines Special Revenue Fund 
County Special Capital Projects Fund 
Regionai Transportation Special Revenue Fund 
State Agency Fund 
County General Schools Agency Fund 
JP  Assessment Special Revenue Fund 

AMOUNT 
$ 8,916 

3 1,753 
22,008 
55,523 
7,346 

20,033 
8,069 
6,093 

I 1,777 
7,9 14 

40,883 
15,826 
13,609 
29,498 

6,459 

investments are categorized into these three categories of credit rtsk: 

(1)  Insured or registered or securities held by the County or its agent in the County's name. 

(2) Uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the c~unterparty's trust department or agent in the County's name. 

(3) Uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counterparty. or by its trust department or agent but not in the County's name. 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30,2000 

C .  DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS (Continued) 

1. Pooled Cash and Investments (Continued) 

At June 30, 2000 investments Miere as follows: 

Market 

U.S. Government Securities $ 8,048.5 17 

Investments not subject to categorization: 

Category 
1 2 3 

$ 8.048,5 17 $ 0 $ 0 

State Treasurer's Investment Pool $19,500.4 19 

Total Investments $27,548,936 

A reconciliation of cash and investments as shown on the combined bziance sheet is as follows: 

Cash with officers $2,034,824 
Carrying amount of deposits (42,125) 
Investments 27,548,936 

Cash and cash equivalents $29,541,635 

2. Receivables 

Receivables as of year end are as follows: 

Special Debt Capital 
Service General Revenue Projects Service Agency - 

Receivables: 
Accounts receivable (net) $ 0 $ 965,097 $ 0 $ 0 $ 165,397 $ 329,133 
Interest 0 8,982 0 82,447 0 6 1,773 
Taxes 302,954 125,8 12 1,84 1 14,281 0 554,494 
Due for other governments 2,355,383 1,569.567 0 52 0 616,589 

Total receivables $2,658,337 $2,669,458 $ 1,841 $ 96,780 $ 165,397 $1,561,989 

3. Fixed Assets 

he following is a summary of propr~etary fund type fixed assets for the County at June 30, 2000: 

Land and building 
Machinery and equipment 
Less: accumulated depreciation 

internal Service 
Funds 

$ 43 1,554 
97,427 

(40,408) 

Total 

$1,459,627 
153,202 
999,382 

4,541,591 

Net property and equipment 0; 488,573 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30,2000 

C. DETAILED NOTES O N  ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS (Continued) 

4. Long Term Debt 

During the year ended June 30, 1998, the following changes occurred in liabilities reported in the general long term debt account group: 

Net 
Balance Additions Balance 

July 1, 1999 (Reduction) June 30,2000 
General obligation bonds $ 225,000 $ (25,000) IE 200,000 
Landfill closure costs 730,696 57,637 788,333 
Compensated absences 2,208.348 73,023 3.281,371 

$3,164,044 $ 150,660 $ 3,269,704 

5. Bonds Payable 

Nye Regional Medical Cecter issued genera! obligation bcnds to provide Fwds for retirement of eqiiipment debt, recrilitrriene of physicians 
and acquisition of additional equipment. 

General obligation bonds are direct obligation and pledge the full faith and credit of the County. General obligation bonds currently 
outstanding are as follows: 

Purpose Interest Amount 
General government 95% of the prime interest rate $200,000 

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for general obligation bonds are as follows: 

Year Ending 
June 30 
200 1 
2002 
2003 
2004 
2005 

2006-2008 

6. Notes Receivable 

Nye County had the following notes receivable at June 30, 2000: 

County Capital 

Due from Nye County School District 
non-interest bearing loan (See Note D3) 

Note receivable in monthly installments of 
$750 without interest through July 3 1 ,  2009 
secured by Hospital real estate 

Nye Regional Hospital 
Soecial Revenue Fund 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30,2000 

C.  DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS A N D  ACCOUNT CROUPS (Continued) 

7. Interfund Transactions 

lnterfund operating transfers are made frornone furid to another fund to support expenditures in accordance with the authority established 
for the individual funds. Transfers between fund types during the year ended June 30, 2000 were: 

Transfers Out 
Special Capital 

Totai Generai Revenue Projects internal Trust & 
Transfers In Fund Fund Fund Service Agency 

Special Revenue fund $3,843,000 $ 115,500 $ 27,500 $ 3,700,000 $ 0 $ 0 
Capital Projects fund 2,983,610 55,523 322,278 2,553,786 8,916 43,107 
Internal Service fund 150,000 150,000 0 0 ~ -  0 0 

$ 6,976.6 1 0  $ 321,023 $ 349,778 $6,253,786 $ 8,916 $43,107 -- 

8. Enterfind Receivables and P a y a b l e ~  

The composition of interfund balances as o f  June 30,2000 is as follows: 

Due toifrom other funds: 

Receivable Fund Payable Fund 
General Economic Development special revenue fund 
County Special Capital 

Projects fund General Fund 
Agricultural Extension special revenue fund 
Nye County School District agency fund 
Arnargosa Community Center special revenue fund 
Mc~torpool internal service fund 
Pahrump Hospital agency fund 

Amount 
$ 10,000 

9. Interfund Loan Receivable/Payable 

The County has approved and funded loans t o  the Nye County Hospital District. The outstanding loans are as follows: 
Interest 

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Prlnctpal Receivable Total 
Medicai and General Ind~gent Nye Regional Medical 

Special Revenue fund Center Enterprise Fund 

ote payable in  monthly ~nstallrnents of 
terest ar 5%. f; 32,627 S $ 97,006 
ote payable in annua! installments of S 

interest at 596, dated June 30, 1984. 392,352 3 13,872 706,224 
Note payable in monthly installments of varying amounts for 
sale of clinic, dated January 1938. 53,240 0 53,240 

$ 528,219 $ 328,3 1 1 $ 856,530 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30,2000 

C.  DETAILED NOTES O N  ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS (Continued) 

9. Interfund Loan ReceivablelPayabIe (Continued) 

Repayment of the 1984 note was contested by the Enterprise fund in 1985 based on the understanding that the funds were initially 
represented to be a contribution from Nye County. In 1986 the Hospital Board resolved to repay the County in accordance with the above 
terms including interest to commence accrual on July 1, 1985. Through June 30,2000 the fund has been unable to meet payment of its 
current obligation. 

Receivable Fund 
County Special Projects 

Capital Projects 

Non-interest bearing loan dated 
March 3, 1998 

Non-interest bearing loan dated 
October 9, 1998 

Non-interest bearing loan dated 
February 16, 1999 

Non-interest bearing loan dated 
March 2, 1999 

Non-interest bearing loan dated 
May 4, 1999 

Non-interest bearing loan dated 
August 1999 

Road Special Revenue Fund 

General Fund 

Payabie Fund 
Nye County Hospital 

District 

Motor Pool Fund 
Airport Fund 

N y e  County Hospital 
District 

Amount 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30,2000 

C.  DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS (Continued) 

10. Contributed Capital 

The changes in the government's contributed capital accounts for its proprietary funds were as follows: 

Sources Motor Pool 

Beginning balance, contributed capital 
Amortization of contributed capitai 

Ending balance, contributed capital 

D. OTHER INFORMATION 

1. Risk Management 

The County is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and destruction of assets; errors and omissions, injuries 
to employees, and natural disasters. The County joined together with other local governments in the Nevada Public Agency insurance Pool 
(NPAIP), a public entity risk pool currently operating as a common risk management and insurance program for member local governments. 
The county pays annual premium to NPAIP for its property, casualty, crimes, and machinery insurance coverage. NPAIP is self sustaining 
through member premiums and reinsures through commercial companies for claims in excess of $100,000 property and crimes, casualty 
$150,000 each and every insured event. As a participatory member the maintenance deductible is $500 for each insured event. 

The County participates in the Public Agency Compensation Trust (PACT). Premiums paid to PACT cover workers compensation claims 
against the County. Premiums are based on a percentage of wages paid. 

The County is self insured for unemployment claims. Payments are made from the General Fund to cover claims. 

The County has a self funded health care program for its employees. The County has stop loss insurance coverage. After eligible plan 
charges reach $75,000 per person in any benefit year, the specific stop loss reinsurance will begin at 100% of covered charges. The 
insurance company pays the lifetime maximum lifetime payable for each insured family member of $1,000,000. The self funded health 
care plan is accounted for in the Internal Service fund. Actuarially determined premium costs are obtained. These costs were paid monthly 
from the various funds of the County to the Internal Service fund. 

Liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. The liability 
for claims and judgements is reported in the general long term account group because it is not expected to be liquidated with expendable 
available financial resources. At June 30, ZOO0 no claims liabilities were recorded. 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
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June 30,2000 

D. OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

3. Contingent Liabilities 

Federal. State and Other Grant Receipts, Disbursements and Deferred Revenue 

Nye County has been the recipient of a number of grants during the current and prior years. Most of these grants are subject to audit, 
therefore, the amount of the grants ultimately to be retained by Nye County may vary from that currently or previously reported if it were 
determined that they had not been expended in accordance with the grantor's stipulations. 

Loan Receivable 

In the year ending June 30, 1991, $250,948 was paid to the Nye County School District. This money was erroneously paid due to an error 
made in the apportionment of tax revenues. The amounts advanced have been recorded as a loan receivable in the County Capital Projects 
fimd. The County is working to obtain repayment of the monies. The School District has made payments of $200,000 through June 30, 
2000. ($25,000 annually). (See Note C6) 

County Hos~ital  

On August 12, 1999 the Nye County Commission sold the assets ofthe Hospital District to a private health care corporation. All liabilities 
ofthe Hospital District were retained by Nye County, Nevada. The Hospital District tax rate will remain in effect for ten years or until the 
remaining liabilities are paid off. Any unpaid liabilities will be the responsibility of Nye County, Nevada. (See Note D6) 

In a letter dated March 6, i985, the Nevada State Attorney General's office notified the Nye County Board of Commissioners that the 
County would be ultimately liable for the County Hospital District's accounts payable if the public hospital was unable to pay its debts. 

In 1988 the Hospital issued general obligation bonds for retirement of equipment debt, recruitment of physicians and equipment addition. 
The bonds are payable from proceeds of an ad valorem tax levy on property within the Hospital District. The balance of these bonds at 
June 30,2000 is $200,000. Since Hospital District ceased operations, the debt service tax rate will remain in place for ten years or until 
the bonds are retired. At June 30,2000, restricted funds of $45,694 were available for debt retirement. The restricted fund is in the custody 
of the Nye County Treasurer and reported as a Debt Service fimd. 

Landfill - Closure and Post Closure Costs 

State and federal laws and regulations require the County to place a final cover on its landfill sites when it stops accepting waste and to 
perform certain maintenance and monitoring functions at the sits for thirty years after closure. The closure and post closure care costs will 
be paid only near or after the date that the landfills stop accepting waste, the County reports a portion of these closure and post closure care 
costs as a liability in the general long term debt account group in each period based on landfill capacity used as of each balance sheet date. 

As of June 30,2000, the estimated liability to date for closure and post closure costs is $97,206 and has been recorded as a liability in the 
general long term debt account group. This represents the cumulative amount reported to date based on percent use ofthe estimated liability 

00 as the remaining capacity is used. Actual costs may be higher due to inflation, changes in technology or changes in 
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June 30,2000 

D. OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

3. Contingent Liabilities (Continued) 

Landfill - Closure and Post Closure Costs (Continued) 

The County is operating four landfills as follows: 
Estimated Site 

Life Remaining 
Pahrump I0 years 
Tonopah Phase 1 11  years 

Phase 11 40 years 
Round Mountain 40 years 
Amargosa 36 years 

The county is presently using the "Local Government Test" as a financial assurance mechanism for its closure and postclosure costs. 

4. Retirement Plan 

Plan Description. Nye County, Nevada is a public employer contributing to the Public Employee Retirement System ofthe State ofNevada 
(PERS), a cost sharing multi-employer defined benefit pension plan. The plan is administered by the State of Nevada Retirement System. 

Benefits as required by Nevada Revised Statutes are determined by the number of years of accredited service at the time of retirement and 
the member's highest average compensation in any 36 consecutive months. Benefit payments to which participants may be entitled under 
the Plan include pension benefits, disability benefits and death benefits. 

Monthly benefit allot+ ances for members are computed at 2.5% of average compensation (36 consecutive months of highest compensation) 
for each accredited year of service prior to retirement with a ceiling of 75% ofthe average compensation. PERS offers several alternatives 
to the unmodified service retirement allowance which, in general, allow the retired employee to accept a reduced service retirement 
allowance payable monthly during hisiher life and are various optional monthly payments to a named beneficiary after hisher death. 
Regular members are eligible for retirement at age 65 with 5 years of service or age 60 with 10 years of service or any age with 30 years 
of service. Police and fireman are eligible for retirement at age 65 with 5 years ofaccredited police and fire service or age 55 with 10 years 
of service or at age 50 with 20 years of accredited police and fire service. 

Financial statement for the Plan are available by calling (702)687-4200 or writing to: 

Public Employees' Retirement System of Nevada 
693 W Nye Lane 
Carson City, NV 89703-1 599 

Funding P u k y  Contrtbution rates are established by NRS 286.410. The statute, which is tied to the increase in taxable sales within the 
te each year, provides for yearly increases of up to 1 percent until such time as the actuarially determined unfunde 

is reduced to zero. 

Contributions to the plan are made by the County. The contribution rate for fire and police emptoyees is 28.5 percent, and 18.75 percent 
for regular employees. The contribution requirement for the year ended June 30,2000 was $2,907,560. The contributions were equal to 
the required contributions for the year. The contribution requirement for the years ended June 30,2000 and 1999 were $3,096,529 and 
$2,893,365 respectively. These contributions were equal to the required contribution for the year. 

The County has no liability for unfunded obligations oithe system as provided by Nevada Revised Statutes Chapter 286.110 
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D. OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

5. Other Postemployment Benefits 

The County provides postretirement health, dental care, life, vision, and prescription benefits for certain retirees. The premiums vary 
depending on the years of service and hire date of retiree. The County pays 100 percent of the premiums of health and dental care coverage 
for non-law enforcement employees who retire with 25 years of full time service. The County pays 75 percent with 20 years service and 
50 percent with 15 years of service. Employees hired prior to August 1,2000 are eligible for the same paid coverage for post retirement 
health care benefits after eight continuous years of service. The percentage of paid benefits will be the same as the County pays its full 
time employees. 

Employee hired on or after August 1, 2000, who vest in Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) by or through their employment 
with the County, and have worked not less than 20 continuous years for the County, and when they leave County employ and collect PERS 
retirement will have fifty percent of their post retirement health iiisurance premiums paid by the County. 

Law enforcement employees hired before December 1, 1998 are eligible for 100 percent premium payment coverage with eight years fo 
service. Law enforcement employees hired after December L, 1998 are eligible for 50 percent premium payment afier 8 years service. 

As ofyear end, there were 80 employees who had retired that were receiving the premium coverage benefit. The County finances the plan 
on a pay as you go basis. For the year ended June 30,2000 the County recognized as incurred $244,364 of expenditures, which was net 
of $47,383 of retiree contributions. 
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NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
GENERAL FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

2000 1999 
Assets 

Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 
Due from otiier goverlirtients 
Prepaid 
Interfund receivable 
Advances to other funds 

Liabilities 

Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Due to other funds 
Deferred revenue 
Deferred taxes 

Total liabilities 

Fund balance 

Reserved for advances 
Reserved for prepaids 
Unreserved: 

Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 



1 Revenues: 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Other revenues 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
General government 
Public safety 
Judicial 
Public works 
Health and sanitation 
Community support 
Intergovernmental 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2000 Favorable 1999 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other sources (uses) 

eficiency) of revenues 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 

End of >ear 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES COMPARED TO BUDGET 
Year Ended June 30,2000 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 
Variance- 

2000 Favorable 1999 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property taxes 
Net proceeds 

Total taxes 

Fines and forfeitures: 
Fines and forfeited bail 
Court fines 

Total fines and forfeitures 

Licenses and permits: 
Liquor licenses 
Gaming licenses 

Total licenses and permits 

Intergovernmental: 
Federal in lieu tax 
Fish and game in lieu 
State gaming license fee 
Motor vehicle licenses 
Cop tax 
SERC grant 
FEMA 305 (a) 
SLA 50 grant 
Traffic safety grant 
Consolidated tax 

Grants 
HMEP grant 
Emergency managernent 
training grant 

National forest 
Emergency management grant 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES COMPARED TO BUDGET (CONTINUED) 
Year Ended June 30,2000 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 
Varrance- 

2000 Favorable 1999 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Charges for services: 
Clerk's fees 
Recorder's fees 
Assessor's commissions 
Sheriffs fees 
Justice of the peace fees 
Investigation fees 
Dept of energy reimbursement 
Gas sales 
Animal control-spay & neutering 
Planning 
Flood damage permits 
Concealed weapons permits 
Other fees 
Public defender & discovery fees 
Pahrump dispatch fees 
Hazardous material response 
Return cheek fee 
County surveyor fees 
Restitution fees 

Total charges for services 



THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES COMPARED TO BUDGET (CONTINUED) 
Year Ended June 30,2000 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 
Variance- 

2000 Favorable 1999 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Other revenues: 
Old courthouse rent 
Tax penalties 
Uniform reciprocal law 
Water resource planning 
City of Gabbs reimbursement 
Senior nutrition 
Prisoner housing 
DARE sales 
Donations 
Cemetery receipts 
Solid waste fees 
Extradition 
Other revenue 
Election reimbursement 
Manhattan payment 
Insurance reimbursement 
Division of wildlife 
Yomba reimbursement 
Tax trust sales (NRS 36 1.6 10) 
Tax - sale costs 
Refund from pay phone 
Landfill load fees 
Hauler registration 
Title search 
Interest 
Data processing 
Sale of fixed assets 
Cemetery receipts 
Road reimbursement 

Total revenues 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET 
Year Ended June 30,2000 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 
Variance- 

2000 Favorable 1999 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Expenditures: 
General Government: 

Commissioners: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and uppiies 

County Administrator: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 
Capital outlay 

Clerk: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Information System: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

County Planner: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Water ResourceRlanning: 
Services and supplies 

Natural Resources: 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET (CONTINUED) 
Year Ended June 30,2000 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 
Variance- 

2000 Favorable 1999 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

General Government-Continued 
Miscellaneous Overhead: 

Employee benefits 
Printing 
General printing 
Group insurance - retired 
Professional fees 
Tax refunds 
Delivery service 
Soil conservation 
Vehicle fuel 
NACO dues 
Blood bourne pathogens 
Unemployment benefits 
Physicals 
Landfill refunds 
Postage 
Fax machine 
City of Gabbs 
Gabbs library 
Flu shots 
Fish and games 
Litigation 
Ambulance calls 
Miscellaneous 
Spay and Neutering 
Landsale costs 
Belmont emergency phone 
Crystal park 
Corridor advisory board 
Pre-employment drug test 

Training 

Total miscellaneo~rs overhead 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET (CONTINUED) 
Year Ended June 30,2000 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 
Variance- 

2000 Favorable 1999 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

General Government-Continued 
RecorderIAuditor: 

Salaries and wages $ 289,097 
Employee benefits 84,558 
Services and supplies 15,300 
Capita! outlay 0 

388,955 

Treasurer: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

South county office: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Assessor: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 
Capital outlay 

Buildings and grounds activity: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

apital outlay 

General services: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Total general govern 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET (CONTINUED) 
Year Ended June 30,2000 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 
Variance- 

2000 Favorable 1999 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Public Safety: 
Sheriff: 

Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and s~ppl ies  
Capital outlay 

Emergency management: 
Salaries and Kfages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 
Capital outlay 

Total public safety fimction 

Judicial: 
District attorney: 

Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and suppi ies 

District attorney (URESA): 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Services and supplies 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET (CONTINUED) 
Year Ended June 30,2000 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 
Variance- 

2000 Favorable 1999 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Judicial (Continued): 
Tonopah justice court: 

Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and suppiies 

Pahrump justice court: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Beatty justice court: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Gabbs justice court: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Other judicial: 
Services and supplies: 
Public defender 
Court appointed defender 

Pub!ic work:  
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and s~~pplies 
Capital outlay 

Total public works fulletion 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET (CONTINUED) 
Year Ended June 30,2000 

Health and sanitation: 
Solid waste: 

Salaries and wages $ 281,997 $ 363,503 $ (81,506) $ 328,821 
Employee benefits 99,873 99,285 588 95,175 
Services and suppiies 46 3,897 426,040 35,857 436,976 
Capital outlay 133,308 177,624 (44,3 16) 0 

977,075 1,066,452 (89,377) 860,972 

Cemetery: 
Services and supplies 

Total health and sanitation function 996,075 1,088,385 (92,3 10) 874,545 

Community support: 
Senior nutrition program: 

Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies - 

Total community suppofi function 298,165 275,352 22,8 13 255,575 

Intergovernmental: 
Other 

Total expenditures 
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Forensic Sewices fund is used to account for revenues and expenditures utilized to analyze 
illegal substances. 

Senior Nutrition fund is used to account for federal monies, meal income, and related 
expenditures incurred to provide meals to senior citizens. 

State and County Room Tax fund is used to account for room taxes collected to be spent on 
the promotion of tourism for the County. 

Justice Court Administrative Assessment fund and J P  Assessment fund are used to account 
for menies used to enhance the justice system. 

Economic Development fund accounts for grants and contributions received to be expended 
on promotion of the County. 

Controlled Substances fund is used to account for revenues and expenditures in the 
confiscation of assets in the process of the enforcement of drug laws. 

Public Land fund is used to account for expenditures related to federal regulation of public 
land within the County. 

Amargosa Community Center and Park are used to account for room taxes levied and other 
revenues collected and utilized for parks and recreation. 

Building Department fund is used to account for revenues generated through building permits. 

Radio Communications Repair fund is used to account for revenues and expenditures to 
enhance communication throughout the County. 

911 Emergency fund is used to account for monies specified for emergency communication of 
the County. 

Stabilization fund is used to account for activity intended to cover shortfalls between budgeted 
and actual General Fund revenues. 

Court collection fees fund is use to account for the collection and administration of court fees. 

CDBG Grant fund is used to account for grant revenues and expenditures. 

Education Endowment fund accounts for monies set aside by County ordinance for education. 

Emergency fund accounts for monies set aside by County ordinance for use in severe 
emergency. 
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NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
June 30,2000 (Page 1 of 4) 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for June 30,1999) 

Regional 
Streets & Public Agricultilral 

Road Highways Transit Extension Airport 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 
Accounts receivable 
Prepaids 
Advances to other funds 
Note receivable 

Total assets $ 1,115,879 $ 434,819 $ 573,246 $ 7,748 $ 7,701 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Interfund payable 
Deferred taxes 
Deferred revenue 
Advances from other funds 
Deferred interest 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 
Reserved for: 

Advances 93 $3 5 0 0 0 0 
Unreserved: 

: subsequent year 573,246 8 

Total fund balance 



Medical & Emergency Repository 
Ambulance General Medical Scientific 
and Health Indigent Indigent Museum Law Library Grant 

E 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED) 
June 30,2000 (Page 2 of 4) 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for June 30,1999) 
Beatty 

General 
Beatty Improvemet-rt Manhattan Parks & Health 
Town District Town Recreation Clinics 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investmeixts $ 86,248 $ 80,294 $ 7,949 $ 213,588 $ 25,345 
Interest receivable 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 63,108 0 835 0 49 
Accounts receivable 0 0 0 0 0 
Prepaids 0 0 0 0 0 
Advances to other funds 0 0 0 0 0 
Note receivable 0 0 0 0 0 

Total assets $ 149,821 $ 93,071 $ 8,966 $ 213,588 $ 39,226 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable $ 3,463 $ 5,074 $ 756 $ 0 $ 956 
Accrued payroll and benefits 5,807 3,3 12 264 0 2,500 
Interfund payable 
Deferred taxes 
Deferred revenue 0 0 0 0 0 
Advances from other funds 0 0 0 0 0 
Deferred interest 0 0 0 0 0 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 
Reserved for: 
Advances 0 0 0 0 0 

Unreserved: 

7,77 213,553 24,276 
0 3 

Total fund balance 140,182 114,685 7,770 213,58 24,276 

Total liabilities and fund balance $ [49,82 I $ 93,071 $ 8,966 $ 213,588 $ 39,226 



State & 
Juvenile & Forensic Senior Amargosa County 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

COMBlINING BALANCE SWEET (CONTINUED) 
June 30,2000 (Page 3 of 4) 

(With C o n k  parative Actual Amounts for June 30,1999) 

Justice Court 
Adix in istrative Economic Control led 

Assesstnent Development Substances Public Lands 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governntents 
Accounts receivable 
Prepaids 
Advances to other funds 
Note receivable 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Interfund payable 
Deferred taxes 
Deferred revenue 
Advances front other funds 
Deferred interest 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 
Reserved for: 

Advances 
Unreserved: 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



1 Amargosa 
Community Radio 

Justice Court Center Building Communication Stabilization 91 1 Medical 
Assessments and Park Department Repair Fund Emergency E 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED) 
June 30,2000 (Page 4 of 4) 

(With Cromparative Actual Amounts for June 30,1999) 

Repository Court 
Repository Early Warning Collection 
Oversite Drilling CDBG Grant Fees 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 
Accounts receivable 
Prepaids 
Advances to other funds 
Note receivable 

Total assets $ 796,480 $ 664,194 $ 36,222 $ 12,279 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable $ 188,882 $ 584,492 $ 31,152 $ 0 
Accrued payroll and benefits 10,5 15 0 0 0 
Interfund payable 0 0 0 0 
Deferred taxes 0 0 0 0 
Deferred revenue 5 19,255 0 5,070 0 
Advances from other funds 0 0 0 0 
Deferred interest 77,828 79,702 0 0 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE- 
Reserved for: 
Advances 

Unreserved: 

esignated for subsequent year 12,279 

Total fund balance 0 0 0 12,279 

Total liabilities and fund balance $ 796,480 $ 664,194 $ 36,222 $ 12,279 



Nye Regional Education Emergency Totals 
Hospital Endowment Fund 2000 1999 

i 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
Year Ended June 30,2000 (Page 1 of 4) 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 
Regional 
Streets & Public Agricultural 

Road Highways Transit Extension 
Revenues: 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Other revenues 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
General government 
Public safety 
Judicial 
Public works 
Health and sanitation 
Welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Community support 
Intergovernmental 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers i n  
Operating transfers out 
Sale of fixed assets 

otal orher financing sources 

xcess (deficiencyj of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 



Medical & Emergency 
Ambulance General Medical 

Airport & Health Indigent Indigent Museum Law Library 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
Year Ended June 30,2000 (Page 2 of 4) 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for June 30, 1999) 
Repository Beatty General 
Scientific Improvement Manhattan 

Grant Beatty Town District Town 
Revenues: 

Taxes $ 0 $ 58,329 $ 154,707 $ 1,995 
Licenses and permits 0 37,556 0 860 
Intergovernmental 484,530 249,41 1 0 3,304 
Charges for services 0 0 0 0 
Fines and forfeitures 0 33,460 0 0 
Other revenues 0 14,498 0 0 

Total revenues 484,530 393,254 154,707 6,159 

Expenditures: 
General government 
Public safety 
Judicial 
Public works 
Health and sanitation 
Welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Community support 
Intergovernmental 

Total expenditures 463,776 223,669 132,511 10,440 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 20,754 169,585 22,196 (4,28 1) 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 0 20,000 0 0 
Operating transfers out 0 (196,777) 0 0 
Sale of fixed assets 0 0 0 0 

Total other sources (uses) 0 0 

Excess (deficiency) of revei~ues 
and other sources oper 
expenditures and other uses 20,754 (7.192) 22,196 ( 4 3  1) 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year (20,754) 147,374 62,489 12,05 1 



Parks & Juvenile & Forensic Senior 
Recreation Health Clinic Mining Maps Probation Service Nutrition 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
Year Ended June 30,2000 (Page 3 of 4) 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 
State & Justice Court 

Ainargosa County Administrative Economic Controlled 
Town Room Tax Assistant Development Substances 

Revenues: 
Taxes $ 108,237 $ 43,374 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 
Licenses and permits 14,260 0 0 0 0 
Intergovernmental 74,966 0 0 47,345 0 
C1izrgt.s for services 744 0 0 0 0 
Fines and forfeitures 15,s 18 0 55,800 0 16,400 
Other revenue 12,744 0 7,9 14 8,360 0 

Total revenue 

Expenditures: 
General government 
Public safety 
Judicial 
Public works 
Health and sanitation 
Welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Community support 
Intergovernmental 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other operating sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 
Sale of fixed assets 0 0 0 0 0 

eficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses 44,8 16 4,379 46,228 ( 1  2,623) (4,866) 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 



Justice Amargosa Radio 91 1 
Public Court Community Center Building Communication Medical 
Lands Assessment and Park Department Repair Emergency 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

COMBININGSTATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
Year Ended June 30,2000 (Page 4 of 4) 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 
Early 

Repository Warning Court 
S tab  ~lizat ion Oversite Drilling CDBG Grant Collection Fee 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Other revenue 

Total revenue 

Expenditures: 
General government 
Public safety 
Judicial 
Public works 
Health and sanitation 
Welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Community support 
Intergovernmental 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 
Sale of fixed assets 

otal other sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 

of year 



Totals 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
ROAD SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivabie 
Due from other governments 
Advances to other funds 

Total assets $ 1,115,879 $ 1,226,817 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Deferred taxes 
Deferred revenue 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 

Reserved for advances 
Unreserved: 

Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
ROAD SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2000 Favorable 1999 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 
Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Ad valorem taxes 
Net proceeds of mines 

Total taxes 

Intergovernmental: 
Motor vehicle fuel tax: 
State highway grant 
State $1.25 
Optional $1.75 
Gas tax $2.35 
Optional $ .0 1 

National forest receipts 
Fish and game in lieu 
Other 

Total intergovernmental 

Charges for services: 
Reimbursement from Pahrump 
Reimbursement from Tonopah 
Road signage 

Total charges for services 

Other sources: 
Miscellaneous 
Reimbursement from 11'4 tax 
Reimbursement fiom 

Reimbursement - airport 
Encroachment permit fee 
Gas reimbursement 

Total other sources 

Total revenues 



THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
ROAD SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (CONTINUED) 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Var~ance- 
2000 Favorable 1999 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 
Expenditures: 
Public works: 

Salaries and wages 1,625.59 1 1,875,369 (249,778) 1,757,675 
Employee benefits 54 1,684 5 14,293 27,39 1 484,8 15 
Services and supplies 1,213,428 1.379.940 (1  66,5 12) i,450,004 
Capital outlay 85,648 7,967 77,68 1 65,864 

Total expenditures 3,466,35 1 3,777,569 (31 1,218) 3,758,358 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures (26,24 I ) (238,673 j (2 12,432) 62 1,580 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 35,000 0 (35,000) 0 
Operating transfers out (1 0,000) (1 0,000) 0 (20,000) 
Sale of fixed assets 0 0 0 1 69,29 1 

Total other sources (uses) 25,000 (1 0,000) (35,000) l49,29 1 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 

End of year $ 0 $ 651,524 $ 65 1,524 $ 900,197 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
REGIONAL STREETS AND HIGHWAYS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Due from other governments 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
REGIONAL STREETS AND HIGHWAYS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2000 Favorable 1999 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
Intergovernmental: 
Optional motor vehicle fuel tax $ 750.800 $ 722,061 $ (28,739) $ 689,795 

Other: 
Interest 0 ! 5,826 15,826 22,34 1 

Total revenue 

Expenditures: 
Public works: 

Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers out 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
PUBLIC TRANSIT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

Pooled cash and investments 
Due from other governments 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Interfund payable 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesigt~ated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
PUBLIC TRANSIT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2000 Favorable 1999 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
Intergovernmental: 
Optional 1/4 cent sales tax $ 699,500 $ 703,980 $ 4,480 $ 691,l 10 

Other: 
Interest 9,000 22,008 13,008 35,022 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Public works 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures (561,710) 449,96 1 1,Ol 1,671 (223,502) 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers out (79,000) (22,008) 56,992 (I 05,022) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses (640,710) 427,953 1,068,663 (328,524) 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
AGRICULTURAL EXTENSION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 

Interfund payable 
Deferred taxes 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Undesignated 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
AGRICULTURAL EXTENSION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2000 Favorable 1999 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 
Revenues: 

Taxes: 
Ad valorem taxes $ 64,7 15 $ 65,695 $ 980 $ 59,707 
Net proceeds of mines 

Totai taxes 
Intergovernmental: 

Grants 
Fish and wildlife 

Total intergovernmental 
Other: 

interest 
Total revenues 

Expenditures: 

Community support: 
Tonopah office: 

Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 

Services and supplies 
Total Tonopah office 

Pahrump office: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 
Total Pahrump office 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance: 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
AIRPORT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 

June 30,2000 and 1999 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Due from other govern~nents 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Advances from other funds 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Undesignated 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
AIRPORT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2000 Favorable 1999 

i Budget Actual (Unfa\orable) Actual 

Revenues: 
Intergovernmental: 

I 

I Aviation fuel tax 
Charges for services: 

Rent, FAA 
Lease, Nevada Refining 
Tie down fees 
Gravel royalties 
Rentals 
Total charges for services 

Other: 
Interest 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
General government: 

Services and supplies 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers out 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 

Beginning of year 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
AMBULANCE AND HEALTH SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Accounts receivable 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Deferred revenue 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 
Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
AMBULANCE AND HEALTH SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2000 Favorable 1999 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 
Revenues: 

Property taxes 0 3 2 32 25 

Licenses and permits: 
Special license fees 120,000 118,i25 (1,875) 120,000 
Special registration fees 50,000 46,250 (3,750) 48,125 
Total licenses and permits 170,000 164,375 (5,625) 168,125 

Charges for services: 
Ambulance fees 

Other: 
Interest 0 20,033 20,033 15,417 
Donations 0 5 0 50 2,525 
Miscellaneous 1,000 1,542 542 3,367 
Total other 1,000 2 1,625 20,625 21,309 

Total revenues 949,943 642,426 (307,5 1 7) 1,063,03 1 

Expenditures: 
Health: 
Ambulance: 

Amargosa Valley: 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Beatty: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Services and supplies 

Pahrump: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 



THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
AMBULANCE AND HEALTH SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (CONTINUED) 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2000 Favorable 1999 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 
Expenditures - Continued 

Ambulance - Continued 
Smoky Valley: 

Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Tonopah: 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Yomba: 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Administration: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 
Capital outlay 

Total health and welfare 

Intergovernmental 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MEDICAL AND GENERAL INDIGENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 
Advances to other funds 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Deferred taxes 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 
Reserved: 
Note receivable 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MEDICAL AND GENERAL INDIGENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,200 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2000 Favorable 1999 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Ad valorem 
Net proceeds of mines 

Total taxes 
Intergovernmental: 
CDBG housing 
CDBG computer 
CDBG supplies 
Rental assistance 
Emergency food 
Rural housing 
Senior nutrition 
Fish and wildlife 
Total intergovernmental 

f 

Other: 
Other resources 
Reimbursements 
Interest 
Miscellaneous 
Total other sources 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Welfare: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies: 

Burials 
Emergency food 
State supplemental 
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NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MEDICAL AND GENERAL INDIGENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,200 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variancc- 
2000 Favorable 1999 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Expenditures - continued 
Welfare - continued 

Energy assistance 
Senior nutrition 
Prescriptions 
Miscellaneous 
CDBG housing 
Sexual assault victims 
Rental assistance 
Rural housing 
Transient costs 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers out 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
EMERGENCY MEDICAL INDIGENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and invest~nents 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Deferred taxes 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 
Unreserved: 

Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
EMERGENCY MEDICAL INDIGENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2000 Favorable 1999 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 
Revenues: 

Taxes: 
Ad valorem 
Proceeds of mines 
Total taxes 

Intergovernmental: 
Fish and wildlife 

Other: 
1 Interest 

; Total revenues 
F 

Expenditures: 
Welfare: 

Services and supplies 
Intergovernmental: 

Payments to state 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
: Operating transfers out 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
LAW LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 

FUND BALANCE 
Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
LAW LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2000 Favorable 1999 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
Charges for services: 
Clerk fees 

Expenditures: 
Judicial: 

Library: 
Services and supplies 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 

Excess (defic~ency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
REPOSITORY SCIENTIFIC GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payrol t costs 
Deferred revenue 
Deferred interest 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 
Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
REPOSITORY SCIENTIFIC GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2,000 Favorabie 1,999 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
Intergovernmental: 

Scientific grant $ 575,955 $ 484,530 $ (9 1,425) $ 733,490 

Expenditures: 
General government: 

Salaries and wages 120,560 19,59 1 100,969 74,747 
Employee benefits 30,500 7,3 1 8 23,182 22,9 14 
Services and supplies 1,024,878 436,867 588,Ol 1 675,579 

Total expenditures 1,175,938 463,776 7 12,162 773,240 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures (599,983) 20,754 620,737 (39,750) 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 599,983 (20,754) (620,73 7) 18,996 

End of year $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ (20,754) 



NY E COUNTY, NEVADA 
BEATTY TOWN GENERAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPAMTIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 
Cue from other governments 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Deferred taxes 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 
Unreserved: 

Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
BEATTY TOWN GENERAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended June 30,2000 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 
Variance- 

2000 Favorable 1999 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Ad valorem 
Net proceeds of mines 

Total taxes 
Licenses and permits: 

Gaming licenses 
Liquor licenses 
Total licenses and permits 

Fines and forfeitures 
Other: 

Interest 
Community center 
Donations 
Miscellaneous 
Total other sources 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
General government: 
Adrninistrati~n: 

Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 
Capital outlay 
Total general government 

Salaries and wages 
Ernp!oyee benefits 
Services and supplies 
Capital outlay 

Total public safety 
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NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
BEATTY TOWN GENERAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (CONTINUED) 
Year Ended June 30,2000 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 
Variance- 

2000 Favorable 1999 
(Unfavorable) Actual 

Expenditures - Continued 
Culture and recreation: 

Television $ 10,100 $ 7,749 $ 2,35 1 $ 7,913 
Community center 2 1,470 15,827 5,643 18,245 
Total culture and recreation 3 1,570 23,576 7,994 26,!58 

Contingency 8,892 0 8,892 0 

Total expenditures 305,305 223,669 81,636 185,526 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 79,763 169,585 89,822 182,472 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 20,000 20,000 0 20,000 
Operating transfers out (1 85,000) (1 96,777) (1 1,777) (200,000) 

i Total other sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
BEATTY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroii and benefits 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 
Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
BEATTY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2000 Favorable 1999 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Room tax 

Charges for services: 
Pool receipts 
Drive range fees 
Total charges for services 

Other: 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Culture and recreation: 

Parks: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 

of year 



NYE COUNTY, XEVADA 
MANHATTAN TOWN GENERAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash atid investments 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Deferred taxes 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 
Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and f~md balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MANHATTAN TOWN GENERAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT O F  REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2000 Favorable 1999 

Revenues: 
Property taxes: 
Ad valorem 

Licenses and permits: 
Gaming licenses 
Liquor licenses 
Total licenses and permits 

Lntergovernmental: 
Consolidated taxes 

Total revemles 

Expenditures: 
General government: 

Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 
Capital outlay 

Total general government 
Public safety: 

Fire department: 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 
Total public safety 

Public works: 
Services and suppiles 

Culture and recreation: 
Television: 

Services and supplies 

Contingency 

over expenditures 

Fund balance: 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
PARKS AND RECREATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 

FUND BALANCE 
Unreserved: 

Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
PARKS AND RECREATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2000 Favorable 1999 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
Property taxes: 
Ad valorem 

Other: 
Interest 

Total revenues 0 49 49 79 1 

Expenditures: 
Coltuse and recreation: 
Parks: 

Services and supplies 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
HEtiLTH CLINICS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 
Due from oel~er goverrltnenls 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Deferred taxes 

Total liabilities 14,950 37,241 

FUND BALANCE 
Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
HEALTH CLINICS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2000 Favorable 1999 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 
Revenues: 

Taxes: 
Ad valorem $ 303,514 $ 305,531 $ 2,0 17 $ 323,254 
Net proceeds of mines 8,677 9,43 1 754 15,988 

Total taxes 312,191 3 14,962 2,77 1 339,242 
Intergovernmental: 

Fish and wildlife 0 3 83 383 3 92 
Miscellaneous: 

Interest 0 0 0 3,250 

Total revenues 312,191 - 

Expenditures: 
Health and sanitation: 

Public health nurse: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 
Total public Iiealth care nurse 

Amargosa clinic: 
Services and supplies 

Beatty clinic: 
Services and supplies 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 

ciency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance: 
Beginni~~g of year 



NYE COUIVTY, IVEVADA 
MINE NG MAPS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 

Total liabilities 1,344 2,619 

FUND BALANCE 
Unreserved: 

Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MINING MAPS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2000 Favorable 1999 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
Charges for services: 

Map fees 

Expenditures: 
General government: 

Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
JUVENILE AND PROBATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Deferred taxes 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 
Unreserved: 

Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
JUVENILE AND PROBATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2000 Favorable 1999 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 
: Revenues: 

Taxes: 
Ad valorem 
Net proceeds of mines 

Total taxes 
IntergovernmentaI: 
Grants 
Fish and wildlife 
Total intergovernmental 

Fines and forfeitures: 
Fines 
Restitution fees 
Total fines and forfeitures 

Other: 
Interest 
Reimbursements 
Clerk fees 
Total other 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Public safety: 

Protective services: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Restitution funds 
Services and suppl ies-regular 
Payment to state 
Capital outlay 
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NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
JUVENILE AND PROBATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (CONTINUED) 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2000 Favorable I999 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures $ (27,559) $ (39,915) $ (12,356) $ (43,177) 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 0 0 0 60,000 
Operating transfers out 0 (6,093) (6,093) (4,192) 

Total other sources 0 (6,093) (6,093) - 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses (27,559) (46,008) (1 8,449) l2,63 1 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 28,185 42,25 1 14,066 29,620 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
FORENSIC SERVICES SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPAMTIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
FORENSIC SERVICES SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2000 Favorable 1999 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
Charges for services: 
Analysis fees 

Other: 
Interest 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Public safety: 

Services and supplies 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

ther financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers out 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses 

L- 
Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
AMARGOSA VALLEY TOWN GENERAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Deferred taxes 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
AMARGOSA VALLEY TOWN GENERAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2000 Favorable 1999 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 
Revenues: 

Taxes: 
Ad valorem 
Net proceeds 

Total taxes 
Licenses and permits: 
Gaming licenses 
Liquor licenses 
Total license and permits 

Intergovernmental: 
Consolidated taxes 
Fish and wildlife 
Total intergovernmental 

Charges for services: 
Photo copies 

Fines and forfeitures 
Other: 
Interest 
Miscellaneous 
Total other 

Total revenues 

Genera1 government: 
Administration: 

Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 
Total public safety 
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NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
AMARGOSA VALLEY TOWN GENERAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2000 Favorable 1999 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Expenditures (Continued): 
Culture and recreation: 

Senior citizens: 
Services and supplies 

Contingency 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 

Operating transfers out 

Total other sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
STATElCOUNTY ROOM TAX SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPAKATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

iZccounts payable 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fimd balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
STATEICOUNTY ROOM TAX SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2,000 Favorable 1,999 
1 Unfavorable Actual 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Beatty 
Gabbs 
Pahrump 
Tonopah 
Round Mountain 
Amargosa 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Community support: 

Chamber of Commerce: 
Gabbs 
Beatty 
Amargosa 
Round Mountain 

Total community support 
Intergovernmental: 

Payment to state 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
JUSTICE COURT ADMINISTRATIVE ASSESSMENT FUND 170 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

Pooled cash and investments 
Due froin other governinents 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
JUSTICE COURT ADMINISTRATIVE ASSESSMENT FUND 170 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2000 Favorab!e 1999 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 
Revenues: 

Fines and forfeitures: 
Beatty 
Gabbs 
Pahrump 
Tonopall 
Total fines and forfeitures 

Intergovernmental: 
Grants 

Other: 
Interest 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Judicial: 

Justice court: 
Beatty 
Gabbs 
Pahrump 
Tonopah 

Total expenditures 186,758 9,572 177,186 3 1,575 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures (130,108) 54,142 184,250 27,6 10 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers out (5,700) 3 (2,2 14) (6,75 1) 

Fund balance: 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPAMTIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Due from other governments 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Interfund payable 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Yariance- 
2000 Favorable 1999 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 
Revenues : 

Intergovernmental: 
Grants 
Federal grants 
State grants 
Total intergovernmental 

Other: 
Interest 
Towns 
Esmeralda chambers 
Private sources 
Total other 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
General government: 

Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

ciency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses (1,243) (1 2,623) (1 1,380) (7,125) 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 

End of p a r  $ 0 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES FORFEITURE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for sirbsequent yeas 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES FORFEITURE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATERTENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2000 Favorable 1999 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
Fines and forfeitures 
Other: 

Interest 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Public safety 29,634 2 1,266 8,368 15,989 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures (14,634) (4,866) 9,768 (15,169) 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers out 0 0 0 (820) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
PUBLIC LANDS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
PUBLIC LANDS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2000 Favorable 1999 

I Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 
L 

Revenues: 
Other 

Expenditures: 
General government: 

Services and supplies 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
,JP ASSESSMENT FUND 171 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30.2000 and 1999 

2000 1999 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investnients 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
JP ASSESSMENT FUND 171 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
STATEISIENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended June 30,2000 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 
Variance- 

2000 Favorable 1999 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
Fines and forfeitures: 
Beatty 
Gabbs 
Pahrump 
Tonopah 
Total fines and forfeitures 

Other: 
Interest 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Judicial: 

Justice Court: 
Beatty 
Gabbs 
Pahrumt, 
Tonopah 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers out 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

Beginning of year 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
AMARGOSA COMMUNITY CENTER AND PARK SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPALIATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

Pooled cash and investments 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll costs 
inrerfund payable 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesig~lated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
AMARGOSA COMMUNITY CENTER AND PARK SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2000 Favorable 1999 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Room taxes 

Expenditures: 
Culture and recreation: 
Parks: 

Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 
Capital outlay 

Community center: 
Services and supplies . . 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance: 
eginning of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
BUILDING DEPARTMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Unreserved 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
BUILDING DEPARTMENT SPECIAL WVENUE FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended June 30,2000 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 
Variance- 

2000 Favorable 1999 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
Charges for sewice: 

Perm it fees 300,000 667,438 367,438 240,322 

Other: 
Interest 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
General government: 

Services and supplies 476,700 627,896 (151,196) 147,252 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures ( 1  76,700) 46,606 223,306 94,664 

Fund balance: 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
RADIO COMMUNICATION REPAIR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

2000 1999 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll costs 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
RADIO COMMUNICATION REPAIR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2000 Favorable 1999 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues 

Expenditures: 
General goy, ernment: 

Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Total expenditures 74,115 85,358 (1 1,243) 36,194 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures (74,115) (85,358) ( 1  1,243) (36,194) 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 43,000 43,000 0 76,500 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 



NY E COUNTY, NEVADA 
91 1 MEDICALEMERGENCY SYSTEM SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Deferred taxes 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
911 MEDICAL EMERGENCY SYSTEM SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITUmS, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2000 Favorable 1939 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property taxes 
Net proceeds 

Total taxes 
Intergovernmental: 

Fish and wildlife 
Other: 

Interest 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Public safety: 

Capital outlay 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers out 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
REPOSITORY OVERSITE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll costs 
Deferred revenue 
Deferred interest 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 

Total liabiiities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
REPOSITORY OVERSITE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended June 30,2000 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 
Variance- 

2000 Favorable 1999 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
Intergovernmental: 

Grants 

General government: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Sale of fixed assets 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
REPOSITORY EARLY WARNING DRILLING SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash arid investments 
Interest receivable 
Due from other governments 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Deferred revenue 
Deferred interest 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Unreserved 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
REPOSITORY EARLY WARNING DRILLING SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 

2000 Favorable 1999 

Revenues: 
Intergovernmental: 

Grants 
Charges for services: 

Other 

General government: 
Services and supplies 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

nd balance: 
eginning of year 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
CDBG GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

BALANCE SHEET 
June 30,2000 

2000 

ASSETS 

Due from other governments $ 36,222 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Deferred revenue 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
CDBG GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 

Variance- 

Revenues: 
Intergovernmental: 

Grants 

Expenditures: 
General government: 

Services and supplies 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 
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NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NYE HOSPITAL DEBT SERVICE FUND 

BALANCE SHEET 
June 30,2000 

2000 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Tzxes receivable 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Deferred taxes 

FUND BALANCE 

Reserved for debt service 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NYE HOSPITAL DEBT SERVICE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

Year Ended June 30,2000 

Variance- 
Favorable 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property taxes $ 44,830 $ 56,272 $ 1 1,442 
Intergovernmental: 

Fish and wildlife 0 198 198 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Debt service: 

Principal 
Interest 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 
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NYE COUNTY, PiEVADA 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
June 30,2000 

(With Comparative Totals for June 30, 1999) 
County Amargosa Beatty 
Special Special Special 

County Ad Valorem Ad Valorem Ad Valorem 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 
Interfund receivable 
Advances to other funds 
Note receivable 

Totai assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Deferred taxes 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 

Reserved for advances 
Reserved for note 
Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 



Manhattan County Capital 
Special Special Projects Totals 

Ad Valorem Beatty Projects Endowment 2000 1999 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EWENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

County Amargosa Beatty 
Special Special Special 

County Ad Valorem Ad Valorem Ad Valorem 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Intergovernmental 
Other 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
General government 
Intergovernmental 
Capital projects 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 



Manhattan County Capital 
Special Special Projects Totals 

Ad Valorem Beatty Projects Endowment 2000 1999 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
COUNTY CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 

June 30,2000 and 1999 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 
Taxes receivable 
Note receivable 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Deferred taxes 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 

Reserved for loan 
Unreserved: 

Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
COUNTY CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2000 Favorable 1999 

Budget Actual ( Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property taxes 
Met proceeds 

Total taxes 
Intergovernmental: 
Payments from school 

Other: 
Interest 
Miscellaneous 
Total other sources 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Capital outlay: 
General government 
Public safety 
Public works 
Community support 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 

ss (deficiency) of revenues 
other sources over 

expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
COUNTY SPECIAL AD VALOREM CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Deferred taxes 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund baiance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
COUNTY SPECIAL AD VALOREM CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

STATEiMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2000 Favorable 1999 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property taxes $ 323,576 $ 324,920 $ 1,344 $ 304,372 
Net proceeds 9,250 1 0,03 1 78 I 14,953 

Total taxes 332,826 334,95 1 2,125 3 19,325 
Intergovernmental: 

Fish and wildlife 0 408 408 366 
Other: 

Interest 0 40,883 40,883 30,575 

Total revenues 332,826 376,242 43,416 350,266 

Expenditures: 
Intergovernmental: 
Gabbs 
Pahrump 
Round Mountain 
Tonopah 
Total intergovernmental 

Capital projects 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers out 

xcess (deficiency 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
AMARGOSA SPECIAL AD VALOREM CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
AMARGOSA SPECIAL AD VALOREM CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2000 Favorable 1999 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 

Expenditures: 
Capital projects 17,750 0 17,750 0 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures (17,750) 0 17,750 0 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 5,273 1,642 (3,63 1) 1,566 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses (12,477) 1,642 14,119 1,566 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
BEATTY SPECIAL AD VALOREM CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
BEATTY SPECIAL AD VALOREM CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2000 Favorable 1999 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
Other: 

Interest 

Expenditures: 
Capital projects 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other sources (uses) 

f 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MANHATTAN SPECIAL AD VALOREM CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MANHATTAN SPECIAL AD VALOREM CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IW FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2000 Favorable 1999 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 

Expenditures: 
Capital projects 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures (8,O 1 8) (8 1 7) 7,20 1 (7,656) 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 

' , 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
BEATTY CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 

June 30,2000 and 1999 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 

Total assets 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
BEATTY CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 

2000 Favorable 1999 

Revenues: 
Other: 

Interest 

Expenditures: 
Capital outlay: 
General government 
Public safety 
Culture and recreation 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses 

L- Fund balance: 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
COUNTY SPECIAL PROJECTS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

2000 1999 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 
Interfund receivable 
Advances to other funds 

Total assets 

Accounts payable 

FUND BALANCE 

Reserved for advances 
Unreserved: 

Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
COUNTY SPECIAL PROJECTS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2000 Favorable 1999 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
Intergovernmental 
Other: 

Interest 
Miscellaneous 
Total other 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
General government 
Intergovernmental 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers out 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 

nd of year 
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NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
June 30,2000 

(With Comparative Totals for June 30,1999) 
Employee 

Group Self 
Insurance Insurance Motor Pool 

ASSETS 
Current: 

Pooled cash and investments 
Accounts receivable 

Total current assets 
Fixed assets (net of accuntulated 
depreciation) 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Interfund payable 
Advances from other funds 

Total liabilities 

EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS 

Contributed capital 
Retained earnings: 
Unreserved 

Total equity and other credits 

Total liabilities, equity, and other credits 





NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, 
AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Employee 
Group Self 

Insurance Insurance Motor Pool 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services 
Other 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 
Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Interest 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total nonoperating income (expenses) 

Net income (loss j 

Add back amortization on contributed capital 

Retained earnings: 
Beginning of year 



Totals 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

COMBING STATEMENT O F  CASH FLOWS 
Year Ended June 30,2000 

(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30,1999) 
Employee 

Group Self 
Insurance Insurance Motor Pool 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Cash received from customers $ 1,639,387 $ 12,366 $ 1,088,908 
Cash paid for employees 0 0 (592,977) 
Cash paid to suppliers (1.791,845) (97,507) (575,342) 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities (152,458) (85,i41) (79,411) 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: 
Interfund payable 0 0 (9 1,464) 

Advances from other funds 0 0 139,836 

Operating transfers in 0 150,000 0 

Operating transfers out 0 (8,9 16) 0 
Interest earned 19,996 8,916 0 

Net cash provided (used) by nonoperating activities - 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: 
Purchase of fixed assets 0 0 (34,049) 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (132,462) 64,859 (65,088) 

Gash and cash equivalents: 
Beginning of year 450,269 76,085 65,088 

End of year 

Operating income 

Reconciliation of operating income to net 
cash provided (used) by operating activities 

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable ( 1  2 1,945) 0 1165,347) 
(Increase) decrease in due from other governments 0 0 9,972 

Increase (decrease) in accrued payroll 0 0 63,364 

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 20 1,700 1,734 50,999 



Totals 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
EMPLOYEE GROUP INSURANCE INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

COMPAIUTIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

Pooled cash and investments 
Accounts receivable 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 

EQUITY 

Retained earnings: 
Unreserved 

Total liabilities and equity 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
EMPLOYEE GROUP INSURANCE INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2000 Favorable 1999 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services: 

Insurance premiums $ 1,893,375 $ 1,639,387 $ (253,988) $ 285,637 
Other 0 121,945 12 1,945 0 

1,893,375 !176!,332 (132,043) 285,637 

Operating expenses: 
Services and supplies: 

Insurance claims 

Operating income (loss) 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Interest 

Net income (loss) 

Retained earnings: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 
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NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
EMPLOYEE CROUP INSURANCE INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT O F  CASH FLOWS 
For the Year Ended June 30,2000 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Cash received from customers 
Cash paid to suppliers 

Net cash provided (used) by operatirrg activities 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: 
Interest earned 19,996 1 1,095 

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities - 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

Operating income 

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to 
net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to 
net cash provided (used) by operating activities: 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
Total adjustment 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
SELF INSUFWNCE INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 

Unreserved 

Total liabilities and retained earnings 

2000 1999 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
SELF INSURANCE INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVEXUES, EXPENSES, AND 

CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended June 30,2000 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 
Variance- 

2000 Favorable 1999 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Operating revenues: 
Other 

Operating expenses: 
Property damage claim 204,7 17 

Net income (loss) (194,7 17) 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Interest income 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other sources (uses) 

Net income (loss) 

Retained earnings: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 
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NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
SELF INSURANCE INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
For the Year Ended June 30,2000 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Cash received from customers 
Cash paid to suppliers 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 
Interest earned 

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Gash and cash equivalents: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

Operating income (loss) 

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to 
net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

-- 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to 

net cash provided (used) by operating activities: 
Increase (decrease) i n  accounts payable 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MOTOR POOL INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

ASSETS 
Current assets: 

Pooled cash and investments 
Accounts receivabie 
Total current assets 

Fixed assets 
Land 
Building 
Equipment 

Subtotai 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Fixed assets (net of applicable depreciation) 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll costs 
Interfund payable 
Advances from other funds 

Total liabilities 

Contributed capital 

Total liabilities, equity and other credits 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MOTOR POOL INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2000 Favorable 1999 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services S 1,060,203 $ 1,244,333 $ 184,130 $ 1,027,123 

Operating expenses: 
Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 
Capital outlay 
Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 1,248,468 1,302,907 (54,439) 1 ,08 1,277 

Net income (loss) (1 88,265) (58,574) 129,69 1 (54,154) 

Add back depreciation 0 19,516 19,516 0 

Retained earnings: 
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NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MOTOR POOL INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

CBIMPARATIVE STATEMENT O F  CASH FLOWS 
For the Year Ended June 30,2000 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1999) 

2000 1999 
Cash flows from operating activities: 

Cash received from ci~stomers $ 1,088,908 $ 1,017,151 
Cash paid for employees (592,977) (65 1,846) 
Cash paid to suppliers (575,342) (439,3 12) 
Net czsk provided (used) by operating activities (79,4 1 1) (74,007) 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: 
Advances from other funds (9 1,464) 0 
Interfund payable 139,836 0 

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities 48,372 0 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: 
Purchase of fixed assets 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to 
net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

Bperzting income 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to 
net cash provided (used) by operating activities: 

Depreciation 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

Noncash investing capital and financing activities: 
Contribution of fixed assets 

ase of fixed assets from road 
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NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
June 30,2000 

Page 1 of 3 

Trust Funds 
County Nye County 

F.H. Flint Property School Nye County 
Scholarship Trust District School Debt 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
interest receivable 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 
Accounts receivable 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Interfund payable 
Deferred taxes 
Due to other governments 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 



Gabbs 
Special State of State Medical Range 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
June 30,2000 

Page 2 of 3 

Agency Funds 
Round 

Pahrump Mountain Tonopah Pahrump 
Town Town Town Library 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 
Accounts receivable 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Interfund payable 
Deferred taxes 
Due to other governments 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 



Smoky Smoky 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
June 30,2000 

Page 3 of 3 

Agencv Funds 
Family to 

Beatty Tonopah Family 
Library Library Pahrump Miscellaneous 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 
Accounts receivable 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Interfund payable 
Deferred taxes 
Due to other governments 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 



Totals 
2000 1999 
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NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
County 

F.H. Flint Property Totals 
Scholarship Trust 2000 1999 

Revenues: 
Other 

Expenditures: 
Community support 
Intergovernmental 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
aver expenditures 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
F.H. FLINT SCHOLARSHIP EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND 

MPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 

Total assets 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
F.H. FLINT SCHOLARSHIP EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2000 Favorable 1999 

I I Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
Interest 

Expenditures: 
Community support: 

Scholarships 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Fund balance: 
Beginning of year 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
PROPERTY TRUST EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2000 and 1999 

Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
PROPERTY TRUST EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,1999) 

Variance- 
2000 Favorable 1999 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
Other: 
Tax trust sales 
Interest 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Intergcvernmental 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Fund balance: 
I Beginning of year 

End of year 
XI 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN 

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
ALL AGENCY FUNDS 

Year Ended June 30,2000 

Balance Balance 
06/30/99 Additions Deletions 0613 O/OO 

Nye County School District 
ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments $ 44,134 $ 5,128,861 $ 5,172,995 $ 0 
Taxes receivable 209,667 231,181 269,667 231,151 
Due from other goverriments 5,814 780 5,814 780 

LIABILITIES 
Interfund payable 
Due to other governments 
Deferred tax revenue 

Nye County School District 
Debt service 
ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 

LIABILITIES 
Due to other governments 
Deferred tax revenue 



NYE COUNTY. NEVADA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN 

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
ALL AGENCY FUNDS 

Year Ended June 30,2000 

Balance Balance 
0613 0199 Additions Deletions 06130100 

City of Gabbs 
ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 

LIABILITIES 
Due to other governinents 
Deferred tax revenue 

Gabbs Special Ad Valorem 
ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 

LIABILITIES 
Due to other governments 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN 

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
ALL AGENCY FUNDS 

Yezr Ended June 30,2000 
Page 3 of 10 

State of Nevada 
ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments $ 211,996 
Taxes receivable 53,447 
Due from other governments 1,095 

LIABILITIES 
Due to other governinents 
Deferred tax revenue 

State Medical Indigent 
ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 

Lf ABILITIES 
Due to other governments 
Deferred tax revenue 

and investments 

Due to other governinents 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN 

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
ALL AGENCY FUNDS 

Year Ended June 30,2000 

Balance Balance 
06130199 Additions Deletions 06130100 

Pahrump Town 
ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 
Accounts rece~vable 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 

LIABILITIES 
Due to other governments 
Deferred tax revenue 

Round Mountain Town 
ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 
Accounts receivable 
Taxes receivable 
Due f r ~ m  other governments 

LIABILITIES 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN 

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
ALL AGENCY FUNDS 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
Page 5 of 10 

Balance Balance 
06130199 Additions Deletions 06130100 

Tonopah Town 
ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments $ 547,151 $ 1,633,717 $ 1,595,851 $ 585,017 
Interest receivable 1,902 4,136 1,902 4,135 
Accounts receivable 79,340 80,3 72 79,340 80,372 
Taxes receivable 12,826 17,222 12,826 17,222 
Due from other governments 1 15,886 1 14,060 1 15,886 1 14,060 

LIABILITIES 
Due to other governments $ 718,084 $ 1,836,145 $ 1,776,784 $ 787,445 
Deferred tax revenue 

Pahrump Library 
ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments $ 325,403 $ 3,847,699 $ 1,562,427 $ 2,6!0,675 
interest receivable 1,269 14,046 1,269 14,046 
Taxes receivable 7,889 24,023 7,889 24,023 
Due from other governments 17,977 16,966 17,977 16,966 

LIABILITIES 
Due to other governments 
Deferred tax revenue 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN 

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
ALL AGENCY FUNDS 

Year Ended June 30,2000 

Balance Balance 
06130199 Additions Deletions 06/30/00 

Smoky Valley Library 
ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 

LIABILITIES 
Due to other governments 
Deferred tax revenue 

Smoky Valley TV District 
ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 
Accounts receivable 
Due from other governments 

LIABILITIES 
Due to other governments 

LIABILITIES 
Due to other governments 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN 

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
ALL AGENCY FUNDS 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
Page 7 of 10 

Balance Balance 
06130199 Additions Deletions 06130100 

Pahrurnp Hospital District 
ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 
Accounts receivable 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 

LIABILITIES 
Due to other governments 
Due to other funds 

Amargosa Library 
ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 

LIABILITIES 
Due to other governments 
Deferred tax revenue 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN 

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
ALL AGENCY FUNDS 

Year Ended June 30,2000 

Balance Balance 
06130199 Additions Deletions 06/30/00 

I 

Beatty Library 
ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments $ 20,487 $ 87,648 $ 83,632 $ 24,503 
Interest receivable 79 125 79 125 
Taxes receivable 331 333 331 333 
Due from other governments 1,032 1,058 1,032 1,058 

LIABILITIES 
Due to other governments $ 21,651 $ 88?863 $ 84,796 $ 25,718 
Deferred tax revenue 278 301 278 30 1 

Tonopah Library 
ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments $ 288,342 $ 96,266 $ 128,316 $ 256,292 
Interest receivable 1,122 2,006 1,122 2,000 
Taxes receivable 5,070 6,900 5,070 6,900 
Due from other governments 4 10 1,87 1 410 1,871 

LIABILITIES 
Due to other governments $ 289,965 $ 101.662 $ 129,939 $ 261,688 
Deferred tax revenue 4,979 5,381 4,979 5,38 1 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
COMBIKING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN 

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
ALL AGENCY FUNDS 

Year Ended June 30,2000 
Page 9 of 10 

Balance Balance 
0613 0199 Additions Deletions 06130/00 

Family to Family Pahrump 
ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments $ 28,776 
Due from other governments 0 

LIABILITIES 
Due to other governments 

Miscellaneous 
ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments $ 901,495 

LIABILITIES 
Due to other governments 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN 

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
ALL AGENCY FUNDS 

Year Ended June 30,2000 

Balance Balance 
06130199 Additions Deletions 06130100 

Total All Agency Funds 
ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 
Accounts receivable 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 

LIABILITIES 
Due to other funds 
Due to other governments 
Deferred tax revenue 
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Schedule No. 1 
Page 1 of 5 

NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
PROPERTY TAX RATES - ALL OVERLAPPING TAXING DISTRICTS 

(PER $100 OF ASSESSED VALUE) 
FOR THE ROLL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,1996 THROUGH JUNE 30,2000) 

2000 1999 1998 1997 1996 
NYE COUNTY 

General fund 
Road fund 
Agricultural extension fund 
Atnbulance and health fund 
Medical and general indigent firild 
Museum fund 
Health clinic fund 
Juvenile probation fund 
Parks fund 
Capita! projects fund 
State indigent fund 
Emergency medical indigent 
Special capital projects 
9 1 1 emergency 

Nye school general 
Nye school debt service 
State of Nevada 
Nye county rate 

CITY OF GABBS 
General fund 
Hospital district 
Hospital debt 
Nye county 

City of Gabbs rate 

AMARGOSA VALLEY TOWN 
General fund 

BEATTI' TOWN 
General fund 
Bearty I i b ray  
Hospital district 
Hospital debt 
Nye county 



Schedule No. 1 
Page 2 of 5 

NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
PROPERTY TAX RATES - ALL OVERLAPPING TAXING DISTRICTS 

(PER $100 OF ASSESSED VALUE) 
FOR THE ROLL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,1996 THROUGH JUNE 30,2000) 

2000 1999 1998 1997 1996 
MANHATTAN TOWN 

General fund 
Hospital district 
Hospital debt 
Smoky Valley library 
Nye County 

Manhattan Town rate 

PAHRUMP TOWN 
General fund 
Swimming pool fund 
Library district 
Debt service fund 
Hospital district 
Hospital debt 
Nye County 

Pahrump Town rate 

ROUND MOUNTAIN TOWN 
General fund 
I-Tospital district 
Hospital debt 
Smoky Valley library 
Nye County 

Round Mountain Town rate 

rONOPAH TOWN 
General fund 
CG debt service fund 

Tonopah Town rate 

OUTSIDE DISTRICT 
Hospital district 
Hospital debt 
Wye County 



Schedule No. 1 
Page 3 of 5 

NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
PROPERTY TAX RATES - ALL OVERLAPPING TAXING DISTRICTS 

(PER $100 OF ASSESSED VALUE) 
FOR THE ROLL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,1996 THROUGH JUNE 30,2000) 

SMOKY VALLEY LIBRARY 
Library 
Hospital district 
Hospital debt 
Nye County 

Smoky Valley Library rate 

OUTSIDE SOUTH 
Hospital district 
Hospital debt 
Nye County 

Outside south rate 

SMOKY VALLEY TV 
Library 
Hospital district 
Hospital debt 
Nye County 

Smoky Valley TV rate 

TONOPAH LIBRARY 
Library 
Hospital district 
Hospital debt 
Nye County 

Tonopah library rate 

AMARGOSA LIBRARY 
Library 

RAILROAD GENERAL 
Hospital district 
Hospital debt 
Nye County 

ailroad general rate 



Schedule No. 1 
Page 4 of 5 

NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
PROPERTY TAX RATES - ALL OVERLAPPING TAXING DISTRICTS 

(PER $100 OF ASSESSED VALUE) 
FOR THE ROLL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,1996 THROUGH JUNE 30,2000) 

2000 1999 1998 1997 1996 
BEATTY LIBRARY 

Library $ 0.1385 $ 0.1234 $ 0 1046 $ 0.0895 $ 0.0789 
Hospital district 0.2994 0.2994 0.2994 0.2 190 0.2033 
Hospital debt 0.0242 0.0242 0.0242 0.0242 0.01 58 
Nye County 2.83 18 2.7827 2.7827 2.7297 2.6858 

Beatty library rate $ 3.2939 $ 3.2297 $ 3.2109 $ 3.0624 $ 2.9838 

BEATTY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT 
Library $ 0.1385 $ 0.1234 $ 0.1046 $ 0.0895 $ 0.0789 
General 0.1737 0.1334 0 1334 0.1 141 0.0976 
Hospita! district 0.2994 0.2994 0.2994 0.2 f 9C 0.2033 
Hospital debt 0.0242 0.0242 0.0242 0.0242 0.0158 
Nye County 2.83 18 2.7827 2.7827 2.7297 2.6858 

Beatty general improvement rate $ 3.4676 $ 3.3631 $ 3.3443 $ 3.1765 $ 3.0814 

BEATTY WATER AND SANITATION 
Library $ 0.1385 $ 0.1234 $ 0.1046 $ 0.0895 $ 0.0789 
General 0.1737 0.1334 0.1334 0.1 141 0.0976 
Hospital district 0.2994 0.2994 0.2994 0.2 190 0.2033 
Hospital debt 0.0242 0.0242 0.0242 0.0242 0.0158 
Nye County 2.83 18 2.7827 2.7827 2.7297 2.6858 

Beatty water and sanitation rate $ 3.4676 $ 3.3631 $ 3.3443 $ 3.1765 $ 3.0814 
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Schedule No. 1 
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NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
PROPERTY TAX RATES - ALL OVERLAPPING TAXING DISTRICT 

(PER $100 OF ASSESSED VALUE) 
FOR THE ROLL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,1996 THROUGH JUNE 30,2000 

ASSESSED VALUATIONS 

Nye County $ 665,65 1,049 $ 61 1,889,982 $ 605,165,303 $ 589,782,42 1 $ 61 8,s 15,826 

"ity of Gabbs 3,391,842 3,495.690 4,054,862 3,212,686 3,424,488 

A~nargosa Valley Town 19,943,184 23,989,877 23,981,191 20,480,s 15 19,967,770 

Beatty Town 40,2 13,795 43,568,920 47,748,765 46,830,308 11 1,024,411 

Manhattan Town 648,760 605,158 606,029 1,004,9 1 1 1,107,287 

Pahrump Town 423,7 19,373 369,622,304 326,002,629 289,897,974 245,548,880 

Round Mountain Town 74,169,376 66,374,508 87,l 00,4 16 78,242,462 77,853,529 

Tonopah Town 27,505,044 27,454,989 25,86 1,892 27,33 1,795 28,245,940 

Smoky Valley Library 8 1,096,982 74,734,194 93,997,937 85,082,62 1 1 00,045,62 1 

Tonopah Library 30,696,l 1 1 30,258,265 29,467,546 30,620,058 3 1,226,949 

Amargosa Library 20,824,145 24,875,92 1 25,204,89 1 2 1,203,566 20,712,106 

Beatty Library 4 1,439,424 44,932,676 49,418,191 48,494,667 1 13,469,866 



Schedule No. 2 
Page 1 of 2 

NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
SCHEDULE OF 2000/2001 BEGINNING FUND BALANCES 

JUNE 30,2000 
Budgeted Actual Over (Under) 

u e  Budget 
General fund 
Road fund 
Regional streets and highways fund 
Public transit fund 
Agricultural extension fund 
Airport fund 
Ambulance and health fund 
Medical and general indigent fund 
Dedicated medical indigent fund 
Health clinics fund 
Mining maps fund 
Juvenile probation fund 
Museum fund 
Law library 
Parks and recreation fund 
StateiCounty room tax fund 
Justice court administrative assessment fund 
Forensic services fund 
Capital projects fund 
Special ad valorem capital projects fund 
Self insurance fund 
Employees' group insurance fund 
F.H. F!int scholarship fund 
Justice court assessment fund 
Economic development fund 
9 1 1 emergency system fund 
Special projects fund 
Public lands fund 
Controlled substances fund 
Repository - scientific fund 
Radio communications repair fund 
Trust property fund 

Early w/arning drilling fun 
Repository planning fund 
Court collection fund 
Emergency fund 
Capital projects etldowment fund 

dueation endowment fund 
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NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
SCHEDULE OF 2000f2001 BEGINNING FUND BALANCES 

JUNE 30,2000 
Budgeted Actual Over (Under) 

I Opening Balance Opening Balance Budget 

Amargosa Valley Town 
General fund $ 10 1,797 $ 15 1,959 $ 50, 162 
Cornrnunit_t center and park 6,338 (14,220) (20,558) 
Special ad valorem capital projects 14,294 14,180 ( 1  14) 

$ 122,429 $ 151,919 $ 29,490 

Beatty Town 
General fund $ 168,68 1 $ 140,182 $ (28,499) 
Special ad valorem capital projects 73,260 73,360 100 
Capital projects 939,883 992,64 1 52,758 

$ 1,181,824 $ 1,206,183 $ 24,359 

Beatty General Improvement 
District fund 

Manhattan Town 
General fund 
Special ad valorem capital projects 

Nye Regional Hospital Operating 

Nye Regional Hospital Debt Service 
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